From: Eric Murphy

To: Gore,_ 1ohn {CRT)

Subject: Husted v. APRI, No. 16-980

Date: Friday, February 17, 2017 1:52:02 PM
Attachments: image003.png

APRI 2016 Cert Petition FINAL AS PRINTED 2 2 2017 (2).nd{
John:

| write to let you know about (and attach) our pending cert petition in this case involving the States’
voter-list maintenance. The Department of Justice filed a brief against our position in the Sixth
Circuit. That said, | do not believe that the Department’s position in that brief is consistent with the
Department’s position immediately after the Help America Vote Act of 2002 {for example, the
Department had previously entered into a settlement with Philadelphia that required what the
Department said was prohibited in the Sixth Circuit.} 1'd be interested in speaking with you about the
case at your convenience. Any response (and amici) are due March 10.

I hope you are well,
Best,
Eric

Eric E. Murphy

State Solicitor - Appeals Sectien

Office of Ohio Attorney General Mike DeWine
Office number: 614-995-2273

H Eric.Murphy@OhioAttorneyGeneral.gov

Confidentiality Notice: This message is intended for use only by the individual or entity to whom ar which it is
addressed and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and/or otherwise exempt from disclosure
under applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent
responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination,
distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in
error, please notify me immedialely by telephone.



From: Eric Murphy

To: Gore, lohn {CRTY

Subject: Re: Husted v, APR], No, 16-980
Date: Monday, August 7, 2017 4:37:48 PM
Attachments: image001.ong

Thanks Jlohn. | hadn't seen. Great news,
Best,

Eric

From: Gore, John {CRT) <lohn.Gare@usdoj.gov>
Sent: Monday, August 07, 2017 4:35 PM

To: Eric Murphy
Subject: RE: Husted v. APRI, No. 16-980

Eric:
[ hope things are good on your end. In case you haven't seen it:

https://www justice gov/sites/default/files/briefs/2017/08/07/16-
980_husted_v_randolph_institute_ac_merits.pdf

John M. Gore
Acting Assistant Attorney General
Civil Rights Division

u.s. Ei&nﬁt of Justice
(202) (] .

john.gore@usdoj.gov

From: Eric Murphy [mailto:Eric. Murphy @chioattorneygeneral.gov]

Sent: Monday, July 31, 2017 1:40 PM

To: Gore, John (CRT) <John.Gore@crt.usdoj.gov>

Subject: RE: Husted v. APRI, No. 16-980

lohn:

I hape you are well. I'm sending along our opening brief in this matter, which we filed today,

Best,

Cric



Eric E. Murphy
State Sclicitor - Appeals Section
Office of Ohio Attorney General Mike DeWine
Office number; 614-995-2273
ic.Mu @0hi General

From: Gore, John (CRT) [mailto; .G
Sent: Friday, February 17, 2017 3:39 PM
To: Eric Murphy

Subject: RE; Husted v. APRI, No, 16-980

Received. 1hanks.

From: Eric Murphy [mailtg:Eric. Murphy @ohigattorneygeneral.gov]

Sent: Friday, February 17, 2017 3:26 PM

To: Gore, John {CRT) <john.Gore@crt.usdoj.gov>
Subject: RE: Husted v. APRI, No. 16-380

Great, John. | hope the transition to public scrvice is going smoathly.

Here are the relevant Sixth Circuit briefs. The DOJ briefl {Doc 29) has an Addendum that attaches
most of the relevant cases and settlements from its prior cases dating back before HAVA to the

NVRA,

kric

Eric E. Murphy

State Solicitor - Appeals Section

Office of Ohio Attorney General Mike DeWine

Office number: 614-995-2273
Murphy@0OhioAtto |

From: Gore, John {CRT) [mailto:John.Gore@usdoj.gov]
Sent: Friday, February 17, 2017 3:18 PM

To: Eric Murphy
Subject: RE: Husted v. APRI, No. 16-980

Eric:

Great to hear from you! 1 hope you are doing well. | raninto

this casc.

D)6)

today, and he mentioned




If you have it handy, will you (or your designee) also send me the briefing belore Lhe Sixth Circuit,
including DOJ’s brief, and the prior settlements and briefs from DOJ you reference?

Thanks.

From: Eric Murphy |mailto:Eric Murphy@gohicattorneygeneral.goy|
Sent: Friday, February 17, 2017 1:50 PM

To: Gore, John {CRT) <John.Gore@crt.usdoj.gov>

Subject: Husted v. APRI, No. 16-980

John:

['write to let you know about (and attach) our pending cert petition in this case involving the States’
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
Department said was prohibited in the Sixth Circuit.} I'd be interested in speaking with you about the
case at your convenience. Any respanse (and amici) are due March 10,

| hope you are well.
Best,
Eric

Eric E. Murphy
State Solicitor - Appeals Section
Office of Ohio Attorney General Mike DeWine
Office number: 614-995-2273
H Eric.Murp! i ral.go

Confidentiality Notice: This message is intended for use only by the individual or entity to whom or which it is
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
errar, please notify me immediately by telephone.



From: Eric Murphy

To: Gore, John {CRTY

Subject: RE: Husted v. APRI, No, 16-980
Date: Monday, July 31, 2017 1:42:30 PM
Attachments; image001.ong

16-980 ts merit brief.pdf
lohn:
I hope you arc well. I'm sending along our opening brict in this matter, which we filed today.
Best,

Cric

Eric E. Murphy
State Solicitor - Appeals Section
Office of Ohio Attorney General Mike DeWine
Office number: 614-995-2273
e i I : |

From: Gore, John (CRT) [mailto;John.Gore@usdoj.gov]
Sent: Friday, February 17, 2017 3:39 PM

To: Eric Murphy

Subject: RE: Husted v. APRI, No. 16-980

Received. Thanks.

From: Eric Murphy [mailto:Eric. Murphy@ohigatiornevgeneral.gov|
Sent: Friday, February 17, 2017 3:26 PM

To: Gore, John {CRT) <John.Gore@crt.usdoi.gov>

Subject; RE: Husted v. APRI, No. 16-580

Great, John. | hope the transition to public service is going smoothly,

Here are the relevant Sixth Circuit briefs. The DOJ briet {Doc 29) has an Addendum that attaches
most of the relevant cases and settlements from its prior cases dating back before HAVA to the

NVRA.

Eric

Eric E. Murphy
State Solicitor — Appeals Section



Office of Ohic Attorney General Mike DeWine
Office number: 614-995-2273

Eric.Murphy@OhioAttorneyGeneral.gov

From: Gore, John (CRT) [mailto:John.Gore@usdoj.gov]
Sent: Friday, February 17, 2017 3:18 PM

To: Eric Murphy
Subject: RE: Husted v. APRI, No. 16-980

Eric:

. B
Great to hear from you! | hope you are doing well. | ran into b

this case.

today, and he mentioned

If you have it handy, will you {or your designee) also send me the briefing before the Sixth Circuit,
including DOJ’s brief, and the prior settlements and briefs from DOJ you reference?

Thanks.

From: Eric Murphy [mailto:Eric. Murphy @ohiocattornevgeneral gov]
Sent: Friday, February 17, 2017 1:50 PM

To: Gore, John {CRT) <lohn.Gore@crt.usdoj.gov>
Subject: Husted v. APR!, No, 16-980

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
Department said was prohihited in the Sixth Circuit.) I'd be interested in speaking with you about the
case at your convenience. Any response (and amici} are due March 10.

I hope you are well,
Best,
Eric

Eric E. Murphy
State Solicitor - Appeals Section
Office of Ohio Attorney General Mike DeWine
Office number: 614-995-2273
ric.Mur i eyvGeneral.



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
error, please notlfy me Immedilately by telephone.



From: Eric Murphy

To: Gore, 1obn {CRTY

Subject: RE: Husted v. APRL, No, 16-980
Date: Tuesday, june 27, 2017 3:57:31 PM
Attachments: image001.ong

lohn:

Do you have time for a quick call on this matter? | wanted to ask one somewhat related question
when you have a second. Thanks.

Cric

Eric E. Murphy

State Solicitor - Appeals Section

Cffice of Ohio Attorney General Mike DeWine
Office number: 614-995-2273

Eric.Murphy@OhioAttorneyGeneral.gov

From: Gore, John (CRT) [mailto:John.Gere@usdoj.gov]
Sent: Friday, February 17, 2017 3:39 PM

To: Eric Murphy

Subject: RE: Husted v. APRI, No. 16-980

Reccived. Thanks.,

From: Eric Murphy [mailto:Fric. Murphy@ohioattorneygeneral gov]
Sent; Friday, February 17, 2017 3:26 PM

To: Gore, John {CRT) <John.Gore@crt.usdoj.gov>

Subject: RE: Husted v. APRI, No. 16-S80

Great, John. | hope the transition to public service is going smoaothly.

Here are the relevant Sixth Circuit briefs. The DOJ brief {Doc 29) has an Addendum that attaches
most of the relevant cases and settlements from its prior cases daling back before HAVA Lo the
NVRA.

Lric

Eric E. Murphy
State Solicitor - Appeals Section
Office of Ohic Attorney General Mike DeWine
QOffice number; 614-895-2273
ric. Murphy@QOhioA



From: Gore, John (CRT) [mailto:John.Gore@usdoj.gov]
Sent: Friday, February 17, 2017 3:18 PM

To: Eric Murphy

Subject: RE: Husted v. APRI, No. 16-980

Eric:
Great to hear from youl 1hope you are doing well. | ran intotoday, and he mentioned
this case.

IT you have il handy, will you (or your designee] also send me the brieling before the Sixth Circuit,
including DOJ’s brief, and the prior settlements and briefs from DOJ you reference?

Thanks.

From: Eric Murphy [mailto:Eric. Murphy@ohioattorneygeneral.gov)
Sent: Friday, February 17, 2017 1:50 PM

To: Gore, John {CRT) <John.Gore@crt.usdoj.gov>

Subject: Husted v. APRI, No. 16-980

John:

[ write to let you know about {and attach) our pending cert petition in this case involving the States’
voter-list maintenance. The Department of lustice filed a brief against our position in the Sixth
Circuit. That said, | do not believe that the Department’s position in that brief is consistent with the
Department’s position immediately after the Help America Vote Act of 2002 (for example, the
Department had previously entered into a settlement with Philadelphia that required what the
Department said was prohibited in the Sixth Circuit.) I'd be interested in speaking with you about the
case at your convenience. Any response (and amici) are due March 10,

| hope you are well.
Best,
Eric

Eric E. Murphy

State Solicitor - Appeals Section

Office of Ohio Attorney General Mike DeWine

Office number: 614-385-2273
Eric.Murphyv@OhioAttorneyGeneral.gov

Confidentiality Notice: This message is intended for use only by the individual or entity to whom or which it is
addressed and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and/or otherwise exempt from disclosure
under applicable law. if the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent



responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination,
distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in
error, please notify me immediately by telephone.



From: Gore, John {CRT)

To: Eric Murphy

Subject: RE: Husted v. APRI, No. 16-980
Date: Monday, August 7, 2017 4:35:00 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Eric:

| hope things are good on your end. In case you haven’t seen it:

BQ h”f!ﬂj v [ﬁ]g““ nstitute _ac_merits.pdf

lohn M. Gore

Acting Assistant Attorney General
Civil Rights Division

u.s. Department of Justice
(209)[°

John.gore@usdoj.gov

From: Eric Murphy [mailto:Eric. Murphy@ chioattorneygeneral.gov]
Sent: Monday, July 31, 2017 1:40 PM

To: Gore, John (CRT) <John.Gore@crt.usdoj.gov>

Subject: RE: Husted v. APRI, No. 16-980

lohn:

| hape you are well. I'm sending along our opening brief in this matter, which we filed today.
Best,

Fric

Eric E. Murphy

State Solicitor - Appeals Section

Office of Ohio Attorney General Mike DeWine
Office number: 614-995-2273

Eric.Murphy@0OhioAttorneyGenetal.gov

From: Gore, John (CRT) [mailto:John.Gore@usdej.gov]
Sent: Friday, February 17, 2017 3:39 PM

To: Eric Murphy
Subject: RE: Husted v, APRI, No. 16-580



Received. 1hanks.

From: Eric Murphy [mailtg;Eric. Murphy@chioattorneygeneral.gov]

Sent: Friday, February 17, 2017 3:26 PM
To: Gore, John {CRT) <lohn.Goare@crt.usdoj.gov>
Subject: RE: Husted v. APRI, No. 16-980

Great, John. | hope the transition to public service is going smoothly.

Here are the refevant Sixth Circuit briefs. The DOJ brief (Doc 29) has an Addendum that attaches
most of the relevant cases and settlements from its prior cases dating back before HAVA to the

NVRA,

kric

Eric E. Murphy
State Solicitor — Appeals Section
Office of Ohio Attorney General Mike DeWine
Office number: 614-895-2273
ric.Murphy i0Attorne ral

From: Gore, John (CRT) [nailto;john.Gore@usdoj.gov]
Sent: Friday, February 17, 2017 3:18 PM

To: Eric Murphy

Subject: RE: Husted v. APRI, No. 16-980

Eric:

Great ta hear from you! | hope you are doing well. | raninto
this case.

{b)6)

today, and he mentioned

If you have it handy, will you {or your designee) also send me the briefing before the Sixth Circuit,
including DO!'s brief, and the prior settlements and briefs from DOJ you reference?

Thanks.

From: Eric Murphy [mailto:Eric. Murphy @ohioattorneygeneral .gov]

Sent: Friday, February 17, 2017 1:50 PM

To: Gere, John {CRT) <lohn.Gore@crt.usdoj.gov>
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
case at your convenience. Any response {and amici) are due March 10.

| hope you are well,
Best,
Eric

Eric E. Murphy
State Solicitor - Appeals Section
Cffice of Ohio Attorney General Mike DeWine
Cffice number: 614-995-2273
2] ric.Mur hioAttorneyGeneral.gov

Confidentiality Notice: This message is intended for use only by the individual or entity to whom or which it is
addressed and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and/or otherwise exempt fram disclesure
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

To: Enc Murphy

Subject: RE: Husted v. APRI, No, 16-980
Date: Friday, February 17, 2017 3:38:00 PM
Attachments: image001.ong

Received. Thanks

From: Eric Murphy [mailto:Eric. Murphy@chioattorneygeneral .gov]

Sent: Friday, February 17, 2017 3:26 PM

To: Gore, John {CRT) <John.Gore@crt.usdoj.gov>

Subject: RE: Husted v. APRI, No. 16-980

Great, John. | hope the transition to public service is going smoothly.

Here are the relevant Sixth Circuit briefs. The DOJ brief {(Doc 29) has an Addendum that attaches
most of the relevant cases and scttlements from its prior cases dating back before 1HAVA to the

NVRA.

Fric

Eric E. Murphy

State Solicitor - Appeals Section

Office of Ohio Attorney General Mike DeWine
Office number; 614-995-2273

Eric.Murphv@0OhioAttarneyGeneral.gov

From: Gore, John (CRT) [mailto:Jot
Sent: Friday, February 17, 2017 3:18 PM
Toz: Eric Murphy

Subject: RE: Husted v, APRI, No. 16-980

kric:

Great to hear from you!l ' hope you are doing well. | raninto

this case.

|(DJ(6)

today, and he mentioned

If you have it handy, will you (or your designee) also send me the briefing before the Sixth Circuit,
including DOI's brief, and the prior settlements and briefs from DOJ you reference?

1hanks.

From: Eric Murphy [mailto:Eric Murphy@ohicattorneygeneral.gov]

Sent: Friday, February 17, 2017 1:50 PM



To: Gore, John (CRT) <lohn Gore@crt.usdoi.gov>
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

Office of Chio Attorney General Mike DeWine

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
responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disseminaticn,
distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in
error, please notify me immediately by telephone.



From: Gore, John {CRT)

To: “Eric Murphy"

Subject: RE: Husted v. APRI, No, 16-380

Date: Friday, February 17, 2017 3:17:00 PM

Attachments: image001.png

Fric:

Great to hear from you! | hope you are doing well. | ran into [PX0) oday, and he mentioned
this case.

If you have it handy, will you (or your designee) also send me the bricfing before the Sixth Circuit,
including DOJ's brief, and the prior settlernents and briefs from DOJ you reference?

Thanks.

From: Eric Murphy [mailto:Eric. Murphy@chioattorneygeneral.gov]
Sent: Friday, February 17, 2017 1:.50 PM

To: Gore, John {CRT) <lohn.Gore@crt.usdoj.gov>

Subject: Husted v. APRI, No. 16-980

John:

I write to let you know about (and attach) our pending cert petition in this case involving the States’
voter-list maintenance. The Department of Justice filed a brief against our position in the Sixth
Circuit. That said, | do not believe that the Department’s position in that brief is consistent with the
Department’s position immediately after the Help America Vote Act of 2002 (for example, the
Department had previously entered into a settlement with Philadelphia that reguired what the
Department said was prohibited in the Sixth Circuit.) I'd be interested in speaking with you about the
case at your convenience. Any response (and amici) are due March 10.

I hope you are well.
Best,
Eric

Eric E. Murphy

State Soliciter - Appeals Section

Office of Ohio Attorney General Mike DeWine
Cffice number: 614-995-2273

Eric.Murphy®0hioAttorneyGeneral.goy

Confidentiality Notice: This message is intended for use only by the individual or entity to whom or which it is
addressed and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and/or oltherwise exempt from disclosure
under applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent,
responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination,
distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in



error, please notify me immediately by telephone.



From: Enc Murphy

To: Gore, John {CRTY

Subject: RE: Husted v. APRI, No, 16-980
Date: Friday, February 17, 2017 3:29:11 PM
Attachments: image001.png

24 P-A s Brief,PDF

31 Brief of Appellee [Husted].PDF
29 Amicus Brief [Swaruupl.PDF
35 Reply Brief pdf

Great, John. | hope the transition to public service is going smaothly.

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
Office number: 614-985-2273

Eric.Murphy@OhioAttorneyGeneral.gov

From: Gore, John (CRT) [mailto:John.Gore@usdoj.gov]
Sent: Friday, February 17, 2017 3:18 PM

To: Eric Murphy

Subject: RE: Husted v, APRI, No. 16-980

Fric:

Greal to hear from you! | hope you are doing well. | raninto (E)) Loday, and he mentioned

this case.

If you have it handy, will you {or your designee) also send me the bricfing before the Sixth Circuit,
including DOJ's brief, and the prior settlernents and briefs from DOJ you reference?

Thanks

From: Eric Murphy [mailto:Eric. Murphy@obhioattorneygeneral.gov]
Sent: Friday, February 17, 2017 1:50 PM

To: Gore, lohn {CRT) <lohn.Gore@crt.usdoj.gov>

Subject: Husted v. APRI, No, 16-980

John:



| write to let you know about {and attach) our pending cert petitian in this case involving the States’
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
K Eric. Murphy@OhioAttorneyGeneral.gov

Confidentiality Notice: This message is intended for use only by the individual or entity 1o whom or which it is
addressed and ray contain information that is privileged, confidential and/cr otherwise exempt from disclosure
under applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent
responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination,
distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. |f you have received this communication in
error, please notity me immediately by telephone.






